UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Crim. No. 17-00488 (RMB)

V.

21 U.S.C. § 846

DAVON LEAK

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States

Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From in or about October 2016 through on or about May 22, 2017, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

DAVON LEAK

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with John Gunther, a.k.a. "Critty," Taleaf Gunther, a.k.a. "Leafy" and "L," William Roland, a.k.a. "Chill," Mark Campbell, a.k.a. "D," "D-I," and "Diz," George Williams, Latoya Whealton, a.k.a. "Toya," Karim Johnson, a.k.a. "Chicky," Daron Suiter, a.k.a. "Suiter," Malcolm McCoy, Rajai Gaines, a.k.a. "Jigga," and with others, known and unknown, to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute 28 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base ("crack cocaine"), a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER:

United States District Court District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

DAVON LEAK

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION FOR

21 U.S.C. § 846

CRAIG CARPENITO

United States Attorney, Newark, New Jersey

Gabriel J. Vidoni Assistant U.S. Attorney Camden, New Jersey 856-757-5026